PunterNet UK

Review of Sophie of Croydon

Review No. 120872 - Published 30 Aug 2015

Details of Visit:

Author: nickthenongreek Location 2: South Croydon Type of Visit: Incall Date and Time of Visit: Thu 2 Jul 2015 13:00 Duration of Visit: 60 Minutes Amount Paid: 120 Recommended: Yes

Details of Service Provider:

Phone: 07548219599

The Premises:

Sophie works out of a very discreet but quite difficult to find ground floor flat a couple of minutes walk from South Croydon station. Once you know exactly where you're going it's fine. The flat is obviously her home, so it's clean, but also lived-in. I found it quite sexy fucking a young girl in the bedroom she also sleeps in. Call me old-fashioned. But it reminded me of my youth.

The Lady:

Sophie is a very petite, slim athletic looking Welsh girl. She claims to be 21 and I'd hazard she's not much older than that. She's included full face pictures on her AW profile page, which is unusual, and you might say a little foolhardy. She's pretty, has a great smile and a good down to earth manner and sense of humour. She actually reminded me of a girl I used to ride in the mid 1990s; information that is of no value to anyone else reading this but put helped put a little extra lead in my pencil.

Now, the catch (for some): she is heavily tattooed - down her arms and hands, across her torso. But they suit her. What you have here is not your typical white chavvy girl with the usual shitty tattoos. I'd imagine Sophie on the arm of some goth/skater kid who plays in a heavy metal band. She rock's 'those' kind of tattoos rather than the ones you see when some 'Chantelle' at the bus stop bends over to stuff a pacifier back into the mouth of her bawling kid and exposes a mound of pasty illustrated white flesh above her arse.

Sophie has great pert little boobs, possibly with one inverted nipple - not sure - and nice prominent labia.

The Story:

Started with some light kissing while we lay naked on the bed. She's a bit of a chatterbox, so I had to move things on. Eased into some nipple sucking while she played with my cock. I'd popped a 'Dragon Light' an hour before, so had plenty for her to play with. Sophie's not the sort to pretend to be overtaken with lust and desire, but I think if she sees you're getting off on her and her body, she'll respond. That was the vibe I picked up on, so I paid her a few compliments - about her eyes and her body - and this chitchat combined with my hard cock seemed to warm her up very quickly. She got straight down on to my cock for some OWO and really went to town. Lots of slobbering and ball sucking. I flipped her over, so her bum was in my face and went in for some 69. It's at times like these that you're reminded you're with a lass in her early 20s. These days I usually fuck women in their late thirties or above. But once in a while it is nice to have an arsehole that doesn't look a

bunch of Sainsbury's 'seedless' hovering above you're nose, and a vagina that doesn't look like it squeezed out a basketball in the last couple of years. Like I said earlier, Sophie has a good pair of beef curtains (which I love!) but everything about her is tight and fresh.

She took my tongue up her snatch like a pro, and was soon very very wet. Eased my cock up her in missionary for a while and really got a nice motion going. Then flipped her back over and went in from behind. She did say that I had to take it easy in this position, and I then remembered she'd mentioned this on her AW profile. She even said she's wary of taking big dicks as she is so tight. At the time I took this with a big pinch of salt, but it's true. She is tight. Now I'm pushing just over seven inches 'on the bonk' and quite thick, especially towards the base of my shaft (apologies if this is too much info, but I want to give you chaps some idea in relation to your own penises), and I was definitely experiencing some resistance. Basically I was banging on her cervix from the rear. I'd felt it in missionary but that didn't seem to trouble her, but when she was on all fours, she struggled. "Careful, Careful... Ow," she whispered. She got herself in a position where my legs where locked between hers which enabled her to control the angle of the thrust. Not so good for me, but better for her,

We took a break at this point and off came the johnny and she went back to sucking my cock. I knelt up while she did this and got her in a position where I could work a couple of fingers into her pussy. She was soaking and seemed to really enjoy the whole blow job/fingering scenario. Eventually I shot my bolt over her tits and stomach.

After a long chat about her planned trip abroad, I suggested round two. Sophie looked like she'd rather I went home, but I still had some time on the clock. A black mark for that, my little Welsh wonder. I know you're in a hurry to get to China, her planned destination, but there's more in the sack, my love. She managed to get warmed up again, and I took her from the rear while we both lay on our side. Truthfully i didn't think I'd pop a second time, but the sight of her pert arse cheeks grinding on my lap and her 21-year-old cunt muscles working their magic got the job done. There is something truly magnificent about squirting your load up a pretty young girl in the middle of the afternoon, when both of you should be at work. Thanks Sophie and good luck in the Far East.